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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 19, 20104:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 766542) 

Attachments: 02979-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4119/2010 
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ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 
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Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

3/22/201010:19:00 AM 
090508·EI 

DOCUMENT NO. 1/3/11,.,09 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Filename 1Path: 090508.paa.ord.arw.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S 

NEW ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH THE 


ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =949727) 

Attachments: 01994-10.pdf 

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


Thank you, 


3/22/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKoP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

November 16,2009 

Ausley & McMullen 
James D. Beasley 
227 South Calhoun Street 
PO Box 39 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 090508-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt 0. h e  petition for approval of new environmental program for 
cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa Electric Company, which was 
filed in this office on November 12, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staf f  members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve: any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested pason's right to an administrative hearing. For more 

.. information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHIlMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Aclion I Equal Opporhlnily Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhnvw.tloridapcom Interne1 E-mail: contact@psc.staIe.tl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090S0S-EI Date Docketed: lliI2/2009 Title: Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa
Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SOIEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECfION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 

I 4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

staff CQunsel S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

I~~:
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiQnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission- Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

are as follows: 

I 

, 

I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- Heanng 0ff'lcer()s hPre earlOg 0 fficer 
Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I kl 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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- Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kec9ra I'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, ..-. 

Docket No.090508-EI Date Docketed: 11/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa
Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 11/17/2009 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(U ()" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION.I 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770i 

OPR Staff J Wu []J Current CASR revision level 
Due Dates 


Previous CUrrent 


NONEI 1. Revised CASR Due 01/12/2010 
2. 

i 
3. 
4. 

I 5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown, A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 

I IS. 
16. 

i 17. 
18 

1 . 
1 19 .
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

,35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2009 136. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earlng lcerhOff' 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

I I I 1 X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlOr CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase A~~~n~l!t: ana ;)cneau 11n9 Kecora t'age ~ OT ~,-.. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.~90508-EI Date Docketed: 11/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost 
recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa
Electric Company.

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 11/17/2009 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT lHE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentJ Wu 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 

I 6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel MBrown, A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. -
16. 
17. 

I~~:22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission -.X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/11/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

01/12/2010 

01/28/2010 
02/09/2010 
03/01/2010 
03/2Z/2010 
03/25/2010 
03/29/2010 

~ect1on 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

AlllAGIEDI SK I Kt I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I X J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/11/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
'......... ,.-..
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090508-EI Date Docketed: 11/12/2009 Title: Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost 
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
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(d) IWARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments iFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Wu 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Agenda SAME 03/02/2010 
2. PM Order 03/01/2010 03/22/2010 
3. Protest Period Expires 03/22/2010 04/12/2010 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 03/25/2010 04/15/2010 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/29/2010 04/19/2010 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunsel MBrown. A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
lS. 

i 16. 
·17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..!.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/U/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - ChaJrman Completes AssJgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Hearlng Off' ( ) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED J SK J Kl I ST 

I I I X I 

Phi Officer- leer S re ear ~ 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/1812010 ' 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


